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21
22

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel.)

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..
Meeting of the Water Resources

23

Committee for February 18, 2004 is now called to

24

order.

25

present this morning is Councilmember Carroll,

Good morning, Members.

For the record,

3

1

Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Molina, Pontanilla, and

2

Tavares.

Member Nishiki is excused.

Also with us this morning, the Director of

3

4

the water Supply, Mr. Tengan, and Corp --

5

corporation Counsel Ed Kushi, Jr.

6

this morning, Richelle Kawasaki and Tammy Frias.

Staff with us

We'll go ahead and open with testimonies at

7
8

this time.

And just for housekeeping purposes,

9

please remember, at this time, if you could turn all

10

cell phones and pagers off so as not to disrupt the

11

meeting.

12

with an additional minute

13

And if requested at the end of three minutes, the

14

testifier may request to return after all testifiers

15

had concluded.

16

Testifiers will be allowed three minutes
minute to conclude.

At this point we're going to start with

17

Haunani Lemn who will be testifying on Item WR-6,

18

and she will be followed by Don Fujimoto.
••• BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY •.•

19

20

MS. LEMN:

Good morning, Chairperson Mateo.

Good morning,

21

Council Members.

I'm appearing today as Haunani

22

Lemn, President of Waiolani Elua Inc.

23

all know, Waiolani Elua Inc., which really was the

24

incorporation for Scott Notokau and Haunani Lemn

25

during the Waiolani Elua Project in Waikapu, which

And as you

4

1

was a 25 lot subdivision that's almost totally

2

completed at this point.

3

I'm here to speak in support of the easement

4

document changes or the easement ordinance changes

5

that would allow the Department to ministerially

6

accept easements for waterlines and such rather than

7

it coming to the Council.

8

my discussion of being in favor of it, I wanted to

9

just go over kind of the life cycle of a waterline

10

And as part and parcel to

easement.

11

When there was the change regarding the Board

12

of Water Supply and its status in our recent charter

13

amendments, that's when this whole issue came up.

14

And as a result of it as we were doing our project

15

and trying to get our subdivision approvals, one of

16

the things that was required of us is that we sign a

17

waterline easement agreement.

18

And I'm sure you're all familiar with it, but

19

the gist of it is in signing it because we didn't

20

have our improvements complete and because it does

21

take some time for easement documents to go through

22

the cycle through council, basically we signed those

23

documents in April of 2003 and only recently, very

24

recently, had our easement accepted by the Council.

25

While the waterline easement agreement says that if

5

1

that had not occurred within one year and that time

2

period is almost up, then at that time the

3

Department could choose to terminate water service

4

to the subdivision.

5

Well, right now we already have three

6

families living in the subdivision.

And so that

7

kind of risk and fear factor for the people living

8

in the subdivision is not a good thing, especially

9

given that what is being discussed is something that

10

is required of the developer.

11

that we are pushing for.

12

Department feels is necessary for it to conduct its

13

business.

14

It's not something

It's something that the

In addition to that in the life cycle of the

15

waterline easement, when you have a document like

16

this, it creates a sense of uncertainty and a -- and

17

a sense of risk.

18

now you're seeking financing, the banks look at it

19

and they say, so you're developing a subdivision,

20

you want us to finance all of the construction

21

improvements for your subdivision and you don't even

22

know if you're going to get water service, you don't

23

know if you put everything in even if you get the

24

water meters that they're not going to come back out

25

and pull it because this document says that they

When you take this document and

6

1

have the ability to do so.

Anytime there's risk and

2

uncertainty, that creates additional costs because

3

for their risk they're going to want some kind of

4

assurance of return.

5

This is not only true for the developer, but

6

this is also true for the landowners who are coming

7

and buying lot only and going to their financiers

8

and saying I want a land loan, and they're looking

9

at this document and saying, okay, so you mean

10

you're meaning to tell me that you're planning to

11

build a house in here but you're not assured that

12

you're going to be able to have water service

13

because of this document.
Because of these reasons, I really think that

14
15

allowing the Department to administrate that would

16

really streamline the process.

17

to streamline residential housing is part and parcel

18

to encouraging residential housing being built.

19

so for all of the foregoing, I'd like to speak in

20

support of this bill currently before you.

21

you.

22
23

CHAIR MATEO:

for the testifier?

24
25

Thank you, Ms. Lemn.

Mr. Fujimoto.
Takumi.

I think finding ways

And

Thank

Members, any questions

Hearing none, thank you.
He'll be followed by Carl

7

1

MR. FUJIMOTO:

Mr. Chair, Members of the Committee, I'm

2

speaking -- I'm Don Fujimoto speaking on WR-6.

3

support this proposed bill to authorize the

4

Director, excuse me, to accept -- accept easements

5

and whatever with the authority of the Mayor or with

6

the approval of the Mayor.

7
8

CHAIR MATEO:

Any questions?

Members, any questions?

Thank you,

Mr. Fujimoto.

9
10

I

Mr. Carl Takumi, followed by Mr. Kent Smith.
MR. TAKUMI:

My name is Carl Takumi, President of C.

11

Takumi Engineering.

And good morning, Council

12

people.

13

approving the new change.

I'm speaking on WR-6 and in favor of

14

I think we have to realize that a lot of the

15

details have been worked out with the Department of

16

water Supply Staff and the Director before even

17

embarking on -- on presenting any easements or -- or

18

acceptance of improvements by the Council.

19

know, it's a very important part of our design

20

process, it's very important to our clients to know

21

that they can do their waterline or do these water

22

improvements and -- and it'll be approved.

23

And, you

And I think that if there is going to be

24

problems with -- with acceptance of water

25

improvements or water easements like, similarly, I

8

1

guess, with -- with roads, streets, you're going to

2

have indecision within the Department itself.

3

we cannot then meet with any person within the

4

Department or meet with the staff to come up with

5

what kind of water

6

required for any type of development that may occur

7

where it would be needed for county dedication.

water improvements will be

So it's really important that something be

8

9

We--

done to streamline the process and also to -- to

10

maintain the -- the factor of having the Department

11

of Water Supply somewhat have control and know their

12

requirements that they need from a person

13

approaching them wanting to do a development, and I

14

think it's irregardless of whether it's a -- a

15

regular development or whether it's a -- a

16

subdivision.

17

change.

18
19

CHAIR MATEO:

22

Thank you.
Thank you.

Members, any questions?

Thank

you very much.

20
21

So that is why I'm supporting the

Mr. Kent smith also testifying on WR-6,
followed by Michele McLean.
MR. SMITH:

Thank you, Chair.

Council Members, I'm here

23

in support of this change in the way easements are

24

processed.

25

the efficiency in government, which is really

I support these kind of ideas to create

9

1

created by the change in the charter in the last

2

election as it relates to this semi-autonomy of the

3

Water Board which used to accept these.

4

The important point here is to make the --

5

the whole process as efficient as possible in water

6

easements, road dedications, Maui Electric pole

7

easement acceptance, et cetera, et cetera, because

8

all that translates to the bottom line in the cost

9

of a project, and the cost of a project as -- as I'm

10

involved in some of these affordable housing

11

projects all translates to cost that make it whether

12

you actually build a project or not.

13

small one, but it's an important one because it's a

14

time factor and time is money.

15

And it's a

In the last two projects I've just completed

16

with the Department, we go through a -- a very

17

detailed analysis with the Department of where the

18

waterlines should be, how they can and will be

19

constructed.

20

of scrutiny by the Department, very thorough on

21

behalf of -- of the County and -- and the

22

administration and the Council.

23

effort on their part, it seems only logical that

24

it's just an administrative function to actually

25

accept that easement after its gone through that

That's all approved with a great deal

And so with that

10
1

scrutiny of the Department.

2

The Department's vested with that authority

3

to grant the approval to build it.

It's

4

sense that the Director with the support of the

5

administration should be able to accept it.

6

-- it'll save money, it'll save time, it'll improve

7

the process and make government more efficient, as

8

well as remove a number of things from your calendar

9

that are -- have already been dealt with competently

10

by people within the administration and the

11

departments.

12
13

CHAIR MATEO:

14
15
16

It'll

Thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. Kent?

it makes

Members, any questions for

Thank you very much.

Michele McLean, and Michele will be followed
by Wayne Arakaki.
MS. MCLEAN:

Good morning, Chair Mateo, Committee Members.

17

My name is Michele McLean.

18

Development, so my testimony is consistent with my

19

role as a land use planner, and it is also based

20

upon my previous experience as a planning consultant

21

for small business people and small landowners.

22

I do work for Smith

I support the proposal to allow the Director

23

of Water Supply to accept the dedication of

24

waterline easements, storage tank lots, and water

25

reservoir sites.

The Director had this authority

11

1

before the voters approval of the charter amendment

2

that placed the Department wholly within the County

3

administration like other departments.

4

There were certainly many reasons why the

5

voters approved the charter amendment, but I do not

6

believe that the issue of accepting waterline

7

easements in similar property was one of them.

8

don't recall any public outcry or even an isolated

9

incident where this process was criticized or

I

10

scrutinized.

11

Director previously accepted such property appears

12

to never have been questioned, the old

13

if-it-ain't-broke, don't-fix-it maxim.

14

was only changed as a result and possibly an

15

unintended result of the charter amendment.

16

The process and authority by which the

The process

In reviewing the proposed bill, though, I

17

notice the language says that the Director may,

18

quote, unquote, may accept waterline easements in

19

similar property.

20

door open for the Director to forward certain

21

easements to the Council.

22

does happen to be a situation that the Director

23

determines to be out of the ordinary or somehow

24

controversial, such easements could be forwarded to

25

the Council for consideration rather than being

This does appear to leave the

For example, if there

12
1

processed administratively.

2

you to

That's obviously for

to confirm and discuss.

3

In general, though, the acceptance of such

4

property is about as black and white a process as

5

you can find in government and really is not one

6

that calls for the general discretionary review and

7

public notice that are the foundation of the

8

Council's deliberations though the proposed language

9

would appear to allow Council review if warranted.

10

The pre-charter process was routine and appropriate,

11

and I do support the proposal to return this process

12

and authority to the Director of water Supply.

13

Thank you.

14
15

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank --

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

Members, any questions?

Mr. Chair.

Hold on, Michele.

Member Kane.

Good morning, Ms. McLean.

Thank you

for being here.

20

MS. MCLEAN:

Thank you.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You know, you point out an

22

interesting component within the bill as being

23

proposed for amendment and in talking about may

24

accept such interest in real property.

25

knowledge because you've worked with small

And to your

13
1

landowners and -- and various individuals, would you

2

see a possibility of incorporating as we go further

3

in discussion, and I'll talk to the Director or ask

4

the Director, possible triggers that -- that would

5

constitute

6

complexity to an application that deals with these

7

-- these issues, that it should come to us anyway

8

and not have the Director look at it, do you see

9

anything that you've dealt with in your personal

10

11

I mean, if this -- if there's any

experiences?
MS. MCLEAN:

Not that I've dealt with.

I made this

12

statement because in general I would think that the

13

Council and, again, in general, would be comfortable

14

with the administration processing these

15

administratively.

16

there is something that does warrant Council

17

review.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

MS. MCLEAN:

It's just the rare occasion when

Off the top of my head, I can't -Okay.

-- think of -- of an -- of a circumstance,

20

and that would be the discretion of the Director if

21

something like that were to come up.

22

think of a specific

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MS. MCLEAN:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

-- example.
Thank you, Chair.

But I can't

14

1
2
3

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Mr. Wayne Araki?

Arakaki,

excuse me.
MR. ARAKAKI:

Good morning, Chairman and Council Members.

4

I'm in support of this water bill to grant a

5

easement from the Director.

6

small landowners that do subdivisions.

7

years when we worked on water easements, I haven't

8

seen any negative effect for the public or for the

9

private landowner.

I represent a lot of
And over the

In fact what it does is besides

10

providing water service, another, you know, safety

11

fact is that it also provides fire protection in

12

areas that, you know, was -- there was no fire

13

hydrants or standpipes.
So I would encourage you folks to support

14
15

this bill because it -- it provides safety for the

16

public also.

17

giving easements has never been a negative factor to

18

the public at all.

19
20

CHAIR MATEO:

And again, I want to emphasize that

Thank you.

Any questions?
Members, any questions?

Thank

you very -- thank you very much.

21

Mr. Arakaki was the last individual to sign

22

up to testify.

23

wishing to also testify, please come on up, come on

24

up, introduce -- introduce yourself.

25

MR. HANZAWA:

If there is anyone in the gallery

Good morning --

15

1

CHAIR MATEO:

Good morning.

2

MR. HANZAWA:

-- Mr. Chairman, Honorable Members of the

3

water Resources Commission.

4

Hanzawa.

My name is Howard

I'm the Manager for SSFM International.

I request that you support the passage of the

5
6

proposed bill to allow the Director of Water supply

7

and the approval

8

to accept easements for waterline and related

9

improvements, storage tank lots, and water reservoir

with the approval of the Mayor

10

sites.

11

Department to process easements in a timely manner.

12

This would aid the Department in getting water

13

improvements and service much sooner with much less

14

uncertainty, which would be a great benefit to the

15

people who will be serviced by these improvements.

16

Thank you very much for this opportunity to

17

speak before you.
••• END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY •••

18

19
20

21

Passage of this bill will greatly help the

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, any questions?

Thank

you very much.
Is there anyone else wishing to testify at

22

this time?

23

Members, if there's no objections, I -- I will close

24

public testimony at this time.

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Seeing that no one is coming forward,

No objections.

16

1

CHAIR MATEO:

2

ITEM NO.6:

3

Thank you.

PROPOSED BILL TO ACCEPT EASEMENTS FOR
WATERLINE AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS, STORAGE
TANK LOTS, AND WATER RESERVOIR SITES
(C.C. No. 04-51)

4
5

CHAIR MATEO:

Moving on to our agenda, WR-6, Proposed Bill

6

to Accept Easements for waterline and Related

7

Improvements, storage Tank Lots, and Water Reservoir

8

Sites.

9

allow the Director of Water Supply with the approval

Members, the purpose of this bill is to

10

of the Mayor to accept dedication of waterline and

11

related improvements requiring easements, storage

12

tank lots, and water reservoir sites.

13

It's the Chair's intent this morning to

14

initiate discussion on the matter so we're able to

15

discuss individuals' perspectives on this particular

16

item and aside from a wide variety of reasons that

17

generated this -- this consideration.

18

It's just a fact that you all need to

19

remember that prior to us going into budget in

20

March, when the budget process ends in June this

21

Committee will have something in the line of 20 to

22

25 easements that we will have to deal with, which

23

means at this particular point throughout the budget

24

process we will have to also schedule several

25

meetings to address easements.

I'm just throwing

17
1

that as an additional item to -- to also consider.
So at this particular point, the Chair's

2
3

interest is to hear from all of the Committee

4

Members, your perspectives and your concerns and

5

considerations on this particular ordinance.

6

However, I would like to have the Director of Water

7

Supply, Mr. Tengan, provide his comments on the --

8

on this ordinance and also ask Mr. Kushi,

9

Corporation Counsel, to provide his comments as well

10

before we open the floor for discussion.
Mr. Director?

11

12

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, Committee Members.

13

As you've heard in the testimony earlier by several

14

members here of the community, this process or this

15

ordinance will streamline the process, make our

16

operations as far as processing easements more

17

efficient and for

18

that need the easements to acquire water service,

19

it'll

we would be allowed to provide the water

20

meter

water meters on a more timely basis.

21

as Mr. smith stated, time is money to many of the

22

developers and -- and landowners.

23

the process.

24

25

especially for those people

And

It'll streamline

It would cut down on the cost.

As an example, in the past when the Director
used to or was authorized to accept the easements,

18
1

staff -- the staff just worked with the Director

2

making sure that all the standards were complied

3

with in the best interest of the County.

4

now when we come before the Council and the water

5

Resources Committee to process these easements, we

6

spend staff time to prepare for the meetings, as an

7

example, the -- the handouts I -- we have this

8

morning, there's three handouts, the staff had to

9

prepare all of these, the maps had to be copied.

And right

So generally, you know, it'll streamline the

10

11

process, it'll make us more efficient.

12

say us, it's not only the Department but the entire

13

County.

14

ordinance.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

MR. KUSHI:

And when I

So I would be in favor of this proposed

Thank you, Mr. Director.

Mr. Kushi?

Just couple comments, Mr. Chair.

When you --

17

for the record, this request came up to our office

18

from your -- from your office and it was at your

19

suggestion, and I -- I editorialize at your credit

20

that you requested that this -- this amendment be

21

done.

22

We looked at it and we talked with your

23

staff.

And just a little maybe a notation is that

24

this ordinance, if passed, if this bill if passed

25

amend the existing ordinance, that in essence the

19
1

county Council will not review waterline easements

2

or any interest in real property that is required,

3

that is required, pursuant to other provisions of

4

the water Department rules.

5

generic gifts or donations.

6

7

This is different from

So it references a requirement by the water
water Department, which is specifically

8

mentioned in all your resolutions, specifically

9

section 2-11 of the water Department rules that

10

these easements or tank sites or reservoirs must be

11

dedicated for the subdivision to proceed.

12

essence, we -- we do not feel it's solely

13

ministerial.

14

reviewing these things and passing it on.

15

it is required by a separate County code that

16

dedication happen.

17

So in

There is some discretion involved in
However,

Previous to the charter change, the Board of

18

Water Supply had the authority to accept interest in

19

real property that changed -- I mean, at that time.

20

Then the board, as I understand it, delegated that

21

authority to the Director of water supply.

22

board did not review each and every easement.

23

essence, this is what is happening here,

24

Council will delegate its authority to accept

25

interest in real property to the Director subject to

So the
In

that the

20
1
2
3
4

the -- the Mayor's approval.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Member Johnson, followed by

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Mr. Chair, and -- and I have

5

to leave in a few minutes.

6

to just offer my comments.

That's why I would like

7

I think for the most part, this was a

8

learning experience when I found out how the

9

waterlines were being considered.

And looking at

10

some of the items, it -- I think for the most part

11

they do seem to be relatively uncomplicated.

12

On a few occasions, however, I have noticed

13

that there are problems that maybe don't directly

14

affect the waterline easements, but it's more in

15

regard to the actual situation that's occurring

16

within the subdivision, which may not have anything

17

to do with the easement.

18

case as one example where through a series of

19

questions now we've come to find out in one

20

situation that we are now facing perhaps a very

21

large expense on the part of the County that mayor

22

may not have been required otherwise.

23

I -- I use the Lahaina

So when these extenuating circumstances come

24

up had it not happen that we began asking questions,

25

the Director made it very clear that they don't ask

21
1

questions either.

They just simply look at it from

2

the perspective that they're not looking at anything

3

other than the easement itself, and is the

4

documentation proper, and is it appropriate because

5

the Water Department asked for it.
So to me it's two separate issues as far as

6
7

I'm concerned because we wouldn't know that there's

8

a problem unless the discussion occurs.

9

Department is really not looking at it in the same

10

way that, let's say, other departments like, let's

11

say, Public Works or maybe Planning might look at

12

it.

13

The

So if their function is strictly just very

14

narrow and looking at, well, does this meet the

15

requirements, I can understand that.

16

would like to see required of the Water Department

17

the same kinds of requirements that are put in from

18

other departments, has a checklist taken place, are

19

all these other things in place in order for the

20

subdivision to proceed.

But somehow I

21

Because for me, I have a problem accepting

22

something that may have other segments of it that

23

are not in compliance with community plan, that are

24

not following the code in other areas.

25

you're taking this one isolated case and you're

And so
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1

putting it out there.

2

with regard to this particular ordinance.

3

So that is my only concern

I have no problem with the ordinance as such,

4

but I believe that if that authority is going to be

5

granted to the Director under these circumstances,

6

that certain protection should be put in place, that

7

at least there's some kind of a checklist that's

8

been gone through to see that the subdivision is

9

actually in compliance with the community plan, with

10

other -- with planning, with -- it's consistent with

11

subdivision.

12

knowledge of that, and it's just one more step in

13

approving something that may not be done properly in

14

accordance with the community plan.

15

Because Water Department would have no

And with regard to one of the comments made

16

by the -- by a testifier, there are unintended

17

consequences and there are expenses that are

18

associated with subdivisions that are put in remote

19

areas, granted it's providing them with fire

20

protection, granted it's providing them perhaps with

21

the ability to get water.

22

But as those waterline easements go to areas

23

that are in remote locations, the consequence that

24

comes to us as a Council and us -- to us as a County

25

is that, is that particular subdivision appropriate

23
1

in that area.

We may never see it because it's all

2

outside our purview, but it does create fire

3

protection needs, now who's going to service that

4

equipment.
It does create an unintended consequence in

5

6

that there is cost of community services where

7

development may occur in isolated areas where it is

8

very difficult to stretch our County resources to

9

now service those areas.

If it's a farm, that's one

10

thing.

But if it's a subdivision that actually is

11

created for the purpose of residential housing on ag

12

land, I have a huge problem with that because now

13

where that agriculture previously did not require

14

those services, now it requires all those services.

15

Who pays?

16

budget as it is.

And we are having a struggle with our

17

So those are my comments, Mr. Chair, and I --

18

I beg your, you know, excusing me from this meeting,

19

but I have to take my husband to an appointment.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

Of course.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you
Thank you.

-- Member Johnson.

And maybe -- maybe just

23

food for thought, perhaps, you know, you could

24

consider amending Title 18 so that, you know, if

25

if your request is, you know, to have the Council

24

1

more involved with the subdivision process, you

2

know, maybe you would -- you'd be able to take a

3

look at that -- that section and see, you know, if

4

that's what you want to do

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Right or

-- or interested in pursuing.
-- or at least just having a

8

checklist that is provided to the Director to give

9

him an assurance that, okay, all these other things

10

have been complied with.

11

he looks at something, he doesn't have to just

12

assume that everything has been complied with.

13

will just be provided with that checklist to show

14

that everything is in order.

15

So that when he goes and

He

And I think that's mainly what I would like

16

to see is some protection for the County that, yes,

17

it's in compliance with the community plan, Planning

18

Director has checked it, subdivision has checked it,

19

land use and codes, and everything is in order.

20

Because I would think, Mr. Chair, that that is just

21

something that's simply prudent policy, that we just

22

get our ducks in a row and make sure that he's not

23

doing something unwittingly that he would not have

24

any occasion to believe was done, you know, without

25

having all these other approvals.

25

1

CHAIR MATEO:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4
5
6

Okay.

Thank you.

So thank you very much, Mr. Chair.
Thank you, Member Johnson.

Member Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I guess the one portion of the proposal that

7

concerns me that I would like to provide perhaps

8

some amended language would be where it says, with

9

the approval of the Mayor may accept such interests

10

in real property.

11

discretionary authority that we're handing over to

12

the Mayor, and let's look at a -- a scenario.

13

I'm not pointing out if it's our Mayor now or a

14

previous Mayor or -- I'm -- I'm talking the big

15

picture.

16

My concern would be the

And

When it's -- the way it's written, it says,

17

with the approval of the Mayor.

So in essence, if

18

the Mayor likes somebody and everything's in order,

19

it's fine.

20

Mayor for whatever reason because there's no

21

parameters set for the Mayor to approve something,

22

he could use his discretionary authority to say, you

23

know, I don't like you or I don't like this

24

component of this subdivision and therefore I'm not

25

going to give you your water easement.

But if the way it's written, if the

It seems
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1

like the Mayor based on the way it's written here

2

would have that authority.

3

And because the water Department is the one

4

that transmits to us, I would think that maybe a --

5

a -- some sort of safety valve, so to speak, where

6

if in the event that there is a denial from the

7

Mayor with respects to accepting, I would think that

8

it still should be a requirement of the Director to

9

have it forwarded to this body for consideration.

10

And I say that because if we just delegate

11

our authority that's been given to us completely

12

away, then every applicant who comes forward is at

13

the mercy of discretionary authority with no

14

parameters -- oh, and there are some parameters, but

15

the way it's written, it seems like the Mayor can

16

just say no for no reason or for reasons that they

17

feel it's important to them.

18

far as, I don't like you, Mr. Applicant.

19

So I just raise that.

As -- and then go as

I think I've been

20

consistent, Mr. Chair, in coming forward with

21

whenever we start handing away authority that the

22

Council has and giving it to the administration

23

which provides one individual with discretionary

24

authority versus a body who has to have Sunshine

25

Law, everybody can come, you know, hear what's going
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1

on, the discussion, and then make a decision based

2

on people seeing how we're making our decision, I

3

think we need to at least preserve that portion,

4

that if somebody who has been given discretionary

5

authority says no, that it still should be coming

6

back to us for that final consideration so.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

So you would be referencing more or less an

8

appeal process where if a easement was denied by

9

by the Mayor, they would still have another means of

10

having their application -- their request being

11

considered. So

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

-- you're looking at an appeal process?
And Mr. Chair, I don't know if it

15

would be an appeal process.

I think we just need to

16

provide a mechanism where if it is denied based on

17

how it's written here, you know, if it moves forward

18

with this and there's support for this, I would say

19

that if -- if -- because at the -- with the approval

20

of the Mayor just that statement alone, if he says

21

no, then it stops because we're already handing it

22

allover as -- as stated by Corp Counsel, we're

23

delegating it away from us.

24

mechanism for the applicant to come forward and have

25

it heard by some other entity, which in this case

So there would be no
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1

couldn't be us because we're delegating it away.
So I'm saying instead of delegating it all

2
3

away, we leave in that some way that if it get says

4

no, then it comes to us for a final -- you know, for

5

a final look at it.

6

final.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10
11

And if we say no, then it's

Uh-huh.
No.

Mr. Kushi, would such language be

appropriate to add into the ordinance?
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, Member Kane, interesting point, I

12

haven't thought about it, but I -- I would think

13

it's possible.

14

on water rates and fees.

15

it went through the process and if there was some

16

sort of override language.

17

possible, Mr. Chair, but I'd have to think about it,

18

develop some sort of language with your staff.

19

I'm just recalling the previous rule
They had a provision where

So I believe it's

Are you saying that if an applicant comes

20

comes to the Department, the Department is

21

satisfied, it recommends approval, and it goes to

22

the Mayor and the Mayor doesn't sign, then the

23

applicant has a chance to come to this body to get

24

it approved?

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

In a nutshell, yes.

And -- and let
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1

me -- let me clarify why I'm saying that.

2

heard a testimony, I believe it was Ms. Lemn who

3

came up and said that there's a time frame that

4

things need to -- I mean, they're required to do the

5

dedication, but there's a time frame that if they're

6

not able to fulfill whatever issues, and I'm not

7

clear on the details, but I understood the testimony

8

to say if we're not clear on -- if they're not able

9

to fulfill, that water can be taken away, water

10
11

Because I

service can be taken away.
And so a scenario was described.

We've got

12

-- a real situation is -- is apparent now.

13

have three houses, people already living there, and

14

-- and water can be taken away.

15

they probably wouldn't take it away, but it's there.

16

So I'm just saying that's only that one situation.

17

We're going to have several situations throughout.

18

They

Now realistically

And if there's discretionary authority for

19

one person to say no because, you know, I think for

20

whatever reason I

21

approve this, the Director doesn't have the final

22

say, the Mayor has the final say.

23

says no, then, yes, what Mr. Kushi is stating is

24

what I'd like to see incorporated into this bill for

25

consideration.

I don't -- I'm not going to

And if the Mayor
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1
2

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Member Tavares?

Oh, Member Pontanilla?

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, I think he was first.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Okay.
Thank you, Chair.

Just a comment on, you know, when we do

6

7

approve subdivisions.

8

approval process, they go to the Planning

9

Department, the Department of water Supply, and then

10

the final permit would be given by the Public Works.

11

In all cases, you know, any easement, utility

12

easements, water easement is taken up at the time.

13

In order for developers to go ahead with their

14

projects, you know, they need all of these approvals

15

by each of these department.

16

no, you cannot have your water easement or they

17

don't agree to the water easement, then the

18

development stops.

You know, they go through

If a department says,

By the time the -- if it goes to the Planning

19
20

Commission, for instance, the project is ready to

21

go, there are questions that need to be asked by the

22

Planning Commissioners or conditions set.

23

goes to the Planning Commission, it comes to the

24

Council for -- if there's a zoning change, we do the

25

review.

When it

31
1

But what I'm saying is that whenever a plan

2

comes to this body or the Planning commission, all

3

of the departments had reviewed it.

4

to say, no, I'm not going to sign off this easement,

5

it -- it's almost like he's not supporting each of

6

the departments.

7

And for a Mayor

But I understand where our -- Chair Kane is

8

coming from on different type of easements that

9

doesn't involve new subdivisions.

Yeah, in those

10

cases, you know, a safety net should be provided.

11

For me any new subdivision that's coming up because

12

of all the previous approvals that need to be

13

gotten, I -- I don't see any problems in having the

14

Water Department approve those easements, along with

15

Public Works for utility easements.

16

Thank you, Chair.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

19

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

The concern I have was I guess I needed to

20

know what the intention was in transferring this

21

authority to the -- to the Department.

22

somehow including the Board of Water Supply in this

23

process as they used to or this is purely

24

ministerial?

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Purely ministerial.

Are we
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

All right.

If it is purely

2

ministerial, I would suggest or maybe you can think

3

about, Mr. Kushi, of creating another section under

4

this waterline easement part and maybe make that a,

5

you know, a D and move the other one, and address --

6

address an appeals process within that section that

7

would satisfy the concerns that Mr. Kane had.

8

Because I have -- I share those same concerns

9

also, that there should be a way that a project or a

10

request does have due process, what I would consider

11

due process, and that that doesn't end with a

12

subjective valuation of somebody saying no and it

13

dies there.

14

Because I think 99 percent of the requests are

15

are purely ministerial.

16

that you have to have anyway.

17

see us extend that opportunity for someone who is

18

denied to have their case heard.

19

I would like to see that part in.

They're waterline easements
But I would like to

In the life cycle of -- of a development, the

20

water easement is a -- is actually a small part of

21

it, and it's already been determined that water is

22

going to go to that project to me.

23

know, it's like the roadway lot dedications, we get

24

those after the roads are paved.

25

no.

We can't say no anyway.

And -- and, you

So what if we say

It's -- it's purely a,
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1

you know, a formality of accepting the roadways.

2

And if we wanted to say no, that would be a heck of

3

a time to be saying no.

4

the beginning when it's still, you know, on a paper

5

and not in the ground or on the ground.

6

We should be saying no at

So I would -- I would appreciate if something

7

could be worked out to show that there is a appeal

8

of sorts processed whereby there is another venue

9

for an applicant to come should it not pass through

10

the Department, or not through the Department, the

11

Department's working with these people, should it

12

not pass through, I guess, the Mayor's Office.

13

Thank you.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

16

First of all, I want to commend you for taking this

17

step.

18

saving the taxpayers a few dollars in terms of

19

materials, and the Council as far as time in

20

addressing other -- other very important issues as

21

well, I think it's a -- it's a good move.

22

I think in terms of practicality for at least

But I -- I would be in favor of Corporation

23

Counsel inserting some type of mechanism or language

24

that gives this body still the opportunity to review

25

any decision that's made by the Director and the
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1

Mayor, whether it's for an easement or against it,

2

something to the effect of where at the request of,

3

say, three members, if the applicant wants to --

4

much like an appeals process as Member Tavares has

5

stated, where if, say, three members of this body

6

request from the water Department or the

7

administration that this matter come to the Council

8

for review and, you know, to make a decision whether

9

in support of the administration's position or not.

10

I would prefer this body having that

11

flexibility and still to be kept in the loop as it

12

relates to matters such as these.

13

all intents and purposes, I think this would serve

14

as a good, I guess, safety net or safety valve for

15

the Council to still be involved in the loop.

16

you.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

20

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Mr. Kushi, could you comment on both Member

18
19

So I think for

Tavares and Mr. Molina's comments?
MR. KUSHI:

Yes, yes, Mr. Chair, and like I said, I didn't

21

think about this before, but I -- I understand your

22

concerns as expressed by all the members.

23

I hate to see -- I mean, I hate to -- I'm --

24

I'm cautious of -- of inserting an appeals procedure

25

in an ordinance that the Council reviews for this
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1

reason.

2

recently gone through, there the Council was deemed

3

to be a agency, and in a contested case hearing

4

situation you're subject to suit to an appeals.

5

we put something like that in here, you may have to

6

be conducting contested case hearing on an appeal.

7

I think we need to discuss that further.

something else.

Anybody can try to appeal a

10

legislative act, but the standards are different.

11

If it's a agency hearing, there are certain

12

standards that need to be met during the hearing

13

stage.

14

If

If it's like a override, then that's

8
9

The Wedding Beach case that you've been --

So I think we should think about that first.
There is relief on the books right now, and I

15

say this and I've -- I've never seen it happen, but

16

I think it can happen.

17

Subdivisions are granted not by the Director of

18

Water Supply.

19

Works Director.

20

takes all these requirements and comments like

21

Member Johnson says and sends it all to the various

22

departments.

23

recommend -- doesn't recommend approval of a certain

24

subdivision due to whatever, due to a lack of an

25

easement, then the Department of

It's

it's a possibility.

They're signed off by the Public
However, the Public Works Director

And if the Department of Water Supply

Director of
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1

Public Works issues a order denying that sUbdivision

2

or order -- just doesn't -- doesn't approve the

3

subdivision.
The applicant can then appeal to the Board of

4
5

Variances and Appeal on any denial or action of the

6

Director of Public Works.

7

the facts will come out, why did you deny this

8

subdivision, because the Director of Water Supply

9

didn't sign off.

It goes to the BVA, then

Then you'll get a full-on hearing.

10

In that case, I believe the -- the process is -- the

11

applicant is -- is protected.
But again, it is set up to be an agency

12
13

hearing, a full-on contested case appeals process.

14

My concern for this party is that we don't want to

15

get you more involved in appeals and agency

16

hearings.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

So Mr. Kushi, if we were to do as Mr. Kane

18

had suggested earlier by identifying an automatic

19

review process, you know, and not -- not a specific

20

appeals process, would that language still put us in

21

-- in jeopardy with potential lawsuits?

22

MR. KUSHI:

Offhand I may be wrong, but I don't think so

23

because it'd still be -- it'd still be a legislative

24

act.

25

which are subject to -- to lawsuits, circuit court

You must distinguish between legislative acts
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1

lawsuits, but on a different standard versus appeals

2

of contested case hearings, which a full-on appeals

3

process if what you're talking about would -- would

4

happen before the Council.

5

Ninth Circuit Court said, I believe, in your

6

Kaahumanu case in terms of your limited -- your

7

legislative liability or immunity.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

MR. KUSHI:

And that's what the

So there is -I may be reciting -- you know, wrongly citing

10

these cases, but, you know, this -- this is the

11

concern I have.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

So you're saying there is no

13

differentiation between an automatic review process

14

versus an actual review process to look at, say, why

15

a denial was given versus a request to appeal the

16

process because of the -- of the denial.

17

MR. KUSHI:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Oh, you lost me right there.
Okay.

The review -- the request to review

19

would be equated then to an appeal process in the

20

case of a denial.

21

MR. KUSHI:

No.

If you set up an appeals process in this

22

ordinance in Chapter 3.44, then I would caution you

23

to set up contested case provisions because if it's

24

an appeal.

25

alternate review process that assuming what Member

If you set up a -- in Chapter 3.44 an
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1

Kane says, the Mayor does not approve and then the

2

applicant has nowhere to go, then I believe that's

3

okay.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

MR. KUSHI:

It'll still be a legislative act.
Uh-huh.
What I did say as a comment is that the

6

applicant can still go to the Board of Variance and

7

Appeals.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

MR. KUSHI:

10
11
12

Okay.
He can do it now.

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank -- thank you, Mr. Kushi.

additional questions?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Members, any

Mr. Hokama.

I would thank you for putting a

13

proposal forth, Chairman.

Personally while I can

14

understand the -- the consideration to timely

15

process easement considerations, I'm not necessarily

16

supportive of -- of the Mayor being the authorizing

17

approval.

18

that already by legislative action is codified of

19

responsibilities.

I think we should look at other positions

I would say if you look at Chapter 9 -- Title

20

21

19, the administrative officer as Council has

22

appointed or -- well, basically appointed is the

23

Director of Public Works to foresee and administer

24

zoning.

25

subdivision or zoning request, maybe we need to have

And if more than likely this is a part of a
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1

the Director of Public Works as part of the review

2

prior to final approval being granted.

3

We may also want the Director of Finance

4

possibly to be involved since he's responsible to

5

inventory a complete listing of all real property

6

either leased or owned by the County, and that may

7

help expedite some of the mapping and other

8

requirements that real property faces that we've

9

been made aware of, Chairman.

10

I think maybe you would also need possibly

11

the Director of Planning as a consideration as part

12

of the advisory or -- or checklist personnel, that

13

if this is part of a condition of zoning and it also

14

triggers other requirements as required by -- by

15

conditions of zoning, then that needs to be known

16

and followed through.

17

So those are three people.

And -- and also

18

the charter allows us to -- to add to the Board of

19

Water Supply's responsibility, and through an

20

ordinance we can consider the board to be the

21

advisory or -- or part of the review process before

22

allowing the -- the Director of Water Supply to give

23

final approval if that's what we choose to do so.

24

But I really would rather see what we have

25

already in place, Chairman, the procedures, and I
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1

think that would be more appropriate than the Mayor

2

being the final authorizing person.

3
4
5

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

additional?

Members, any

Mr. Pontanilla?

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, just a clarification for

6

Ed.

7

construction, most of the Department had signed off,

8

and now comes the easement, and for some reason the

9

easement is not approved, can that developer go to

10
11
12

You know, if a subdivision is already under

the Board of Variance and Appeals at that time?
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair, the question of Pontanilla is that

-- what -- what easement, the waterline easement?

13

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

water -- waterline.

15

MR. KUSHI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Or any easement.

In this case,

The subdivision is already under construction?
Under -- well, it's -- you

17

know, all the plan's been approved, completed, and

18

now time for accepting of easements, and for some

19

reason we -- somebody says no.

20

MR. KUSHI:

Yes, then assuming that the easement --

21

assuming that under your facts the easement is not

22

accepted, therefore, the -- the Department of Public

23

Works -- the Director of Public Works will not sign

24

off on the final subdivision approval or C of 0 or

25

whatever final act that needs to be done, at that
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1

point the applicant can go to the Board of Variance

2

and Appeals.

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

MR. KUSHI:

Thank you.

If the easement is not accepted, we won't turn

5

on the water.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

Okay.

Thanks.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, I have a question, perhaps

because I don't understand the whole process.

But

10

why is it that there's a situation like Ms. Lemn

11

described where there are already people living in

12

the units and the easement document is not complete

13

yet, is that not part of a condition before C of 0

14

is issued that waterline easements be complete?

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

Richelle?

We would like to hear the

Department's answer, Chairman.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

MR. TENGAN:

20

Mr. Kushi or even Staff.

Thank you.

Mr. Tengan.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
What we're referring to right now is the

21

easement agreement.

It -- it's a document that was

22

developed whereby developers of subdivisions would

23

be allowed to hook up to the water system with the

24

provision that it's subject to the acceptance of the

25

easement by the County Council.

And so this was
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basically to -- to allow the developers to proceed

2

with their projects and with their sales with the

3

understanding that they would be given one year's

4

time within which the County or the Council should

5

accept the easement.

6

If the easement is not accepted by the

7

Council, then there were two alternatives.

8

to remove the meter and -- and the other one was in

9

the case of a subdivision was to master meter the --

10

the subdivision.

11

to pull water service from that development.

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

One was

And it wasn't necessarily intended

Is the -- okay.

They sign a water

13

a agreement that they are going to process an ease

14

-- easement documents for the water waterlines, and

15

this is done after -- you sign the agreement ahead

16

of time so that they know what the intention is, but

17

you wait until after the thing is built because

18

you're using as-builts as your easement reference

19

points?

20

MR. TENGAN:

No.

When the project is completed and

21

they're ready to receive water service, but it's

22

contingent on the easements being accepted by the

23

County Council rather than, you know, forcing them

24

to wait until the easements are accepted by the

25

County Council.

This agreement was developed
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1

whereby it would allow the developers to proceed

2

with their sales and to have water service provided

3

to the developments while awaiting formal acceptance

4

of the easements by the county Council.
Now if -- and within their easement

5
6

agreement, it's stated that the Department could

7

remove water service if it's not accepted by the

8

County Councilor the -- the development or the

9

particular project would be master metered rather

10

than having individual meters for the single-family

11

residences.

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Is there a case or is there a

13

situation where after somebody goes through all of

14

this and the waterline easements come up for

15

discussion, is there a reason why a waterline

16

easement would not be accepted by the Department

17

because you've been working with the developer all

18

along, isn't that correct?

19

MR. TENGAN:

No.

It's -- it's -- you know, these are

20

easements that we've already accepted and were in

21

compliance with our requirements, and now we -- you

22

know, as far as the Department is concerned, they've

23

met their requirements.

24

we need to get it up to the County Council for

25

acceptance of the easements.

But still in the process,
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1

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Aside from the formality of

2

acceptance by the Council, has there been a

3

situation where you have not accepted the documents

4

for an easement?

5
6
7

MR. TENGAN:

There might have been.

If there were, then

it means that the project just stops there.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

And when it stops there it means

8

what, that they -- the water gets -- has any

9

project --

10
11
12

MR. TENGAN:

They -- they wouldn't be getting their water

services.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So has any project ever been denied

13

water service at this point when they get to this

14

point?

15
16
17

MR. TENGAN:

Not if they meet all our requirements with

regard to the easements.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, if you can see where I'm

18

going with this.

Now it's a heck of a time to find

19

out you're not going to have water service after

20

you've built everything or sold lots and people are

21

depending on it.

22

that this can be done in advance of sales so that

23

the -- the potential or the perspective owner as

24

well as the developer has assurance that this

25

project is going to be built.

There

there's got to be a way
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And if -- if they can -- the Water Department

1

2

can tell me that their remedial action, if they

3

don't like the way the easements are, is to master

4

meter the property, then I'm

I'm okay with that.

5

But to say that one of their

their actions could

6

be to shut off water service completely to the

7

project, I'm not satisfied with that.

That -- to me

8

that is -- that's just not acceptable.

A person has

9

gone through all of the subdivision requirements and

10

gets to a point where, you know, they're building,

11

they're grading, they've put a lot of money into the

12

project, and to find out that they may not have

13

water service because of a problem with an easement

14

is bothersome to me.
But if they -- if the worst that can occur is

15
16

that there's a master meter for the project, then

17

that's okay.

18

worst case is that water could be shut off, that's

19

not -- to me that's not acceptable.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

But that's the worst case.

Thank you, Member Tavares.

But if the

Mr. Director,

21

has the Department ever had to turn off waters or

22

not approve easement requests that would require the

23

turning of

24

MR. TENGAN:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

No.
of waters?
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1

MR. TENGAN:

No, and I might want to clarify.

To remove

2

the meters would be the final step.

3

would be given the opportunity to master meter the

4

development.

5

developer not putting in a master meter if the

6

easement document isn't accepted by the County

7

Council.

8
9
10

The developer

And in my mind, I cannot see any

In reality, I can't see that happening.

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So aren't -- aren't all the apartment

complexes and -- and condos, aren't they master
metered?

11

MR. TENGAN:

The condos would be, right.

12

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So it's not really a big deal if you

13

have a single residential development that's master

14

metered.

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

17

No.
It would be a little difficult for

each individual home owner, but --

18

MR. TENGAN:

Yeah, and --

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

-- just like an apartment owner, if

20

you conserve water and your neighbor doesn't, you're

21

still paying the same water bill.

22

MR. TENGAN:

And what would happen is that either the

23

community association or the developer would be

24

would have to go and prorate all the bills --

25

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Uh-huh.
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2

MR. TENGAN:

-- to the individual homes to make sure that

they can pay for their water bills.

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Can I ask another question?

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Sure.

If -- if a -- if a single-family

6

residential subdivision happens to be or is on a

7

master meter, can the developer put in submeters on

8

their own?

9
10

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

that

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

12

MR. TENGAN:

13

I would think that he would want to do

Yeah.

so that he can appropriately charge

each

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

15

MR. TENGAN:

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

17

MR. TENGAN:

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Right.

-- lot owner -Okay.

-- the right amount for the water.
But those -- the portion of the water

19

bill so to speak then would be paid to the

20

association, and then the association would make one

21

check to the water Department based on the master

22

meter reading.

23

MR. TENGAN:

I would think that's how it would work,

24

right.

25

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, okay.
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2

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Tavares.

Members, any

additional questions for the Department?

3

Members, if there is no objections at this

4

time, the Chair would like to continue working on

5

on this proposal to work with Corp Counsel and Staff

6

in trying to address the issues that the members had

7

provided or -- or discussed early, especially the

8

issue on a review process.

9

objections, I would like -- Ms. Tavares.

10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah.

So if there is no

Before we get to that, could I

11

-- you know, when I asked about the

12

the Board of Water Supply, could I get some comments

13

from Staff regarding why the Board of Water Supply

14

is not included in this process.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

17

MS. KAWASAKI:

the role of

Thank you.
Just for my information.

Mr. Chair, we didn't include the Board of

18

Water Supply in the procedure because earlier when

19

this body asked Corporation Counsel whether or not

20

the board could be delegated authority, they were

21

informed that, no, they could not because of the way

22

that the charter provision was written.

23

that they could be included in the procedure to the

24

extent that they could review an easement and offer

25

a recommendation to the Director.

I believe

However, they
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1

could not be the body or the entity that would do

2

the accepting of the easements.

3

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Then that would lead me to my

4

next question.

5

them involved in this process through what we're

6

trying to do here even if it's just a review and

7

recommend?

8
9
10

MS. KAWASAKI:

How do -- how could we then get

It could be included within this

ordinance.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, if -- if we could

11

get that in there, I would feel a whole lot more

12

comfortable in someone getting an appropriate venue

13

to -- to review their particular water easements.

14

MS. KAWASAKI:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.
Thank -- thank you.
There's a couple of things.

The first

17

thing is that I

I was informed by Councilmember

18

Molina's office that there's a typographical error

19

within the bill, so we'd like to have that

20

corrected.

21

The second thing is, if we could get

22

clarification for myself and for Mr. Kushi in terms

23

of just exactly what goal we're -- we're working

24

towards.

25

proposals that are out there, and I think that we

There's a number of -- of various

50

1

need some direction in terms of narrowing it down to

2

which exact ones we would be including in the bill.

3

If everybody is supportive of -- of the

4

notion of including the board in the procedure, we

5

can go ahead and do that.

6

supportive of Councilmember Kane's suggestion of

7

having a automatic review process or if there's, you

8

know, a deviation on either of these themes, we need

9

to have it a little bit more clearly defined before

10
11

And if everybody is

we go ahead and draft.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, are there any

12

additional specifics that you'd like incorporated

13

into the bill or are we looking at those two

14

components that Staff had -- had identified as the

15

-- the issues that we should be working with?

16

Mr. Kane.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and if I'm not mistaken I heard

18

Member Hokama suggest using existing mechanisms that

19

are in place already.

20

quite know what direction we are going to take.

21

So I agree, I -- I don't

My comments on -- on incorporating the board,

22

the only concern I would have with that is it seems

23

like that would actually add another layer and take

24

away from efficiency versus -- you know, it seems

25

like the intent is to streamline, and because they
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1

are not a decision-making body, but they would only

2

through their maximum extent provide a -- a

3

recommendation.
And it seems like administratively the -- the

4

5

Director, with his resources or his staff, are

6

already working with the applicants to work through

7

the requirements of the dedication -- or of the

8

easements, and that that final decision is once

9

those are reached, that it's a matter of us existing

10

now coming to us for that approval and we're just

11

looking at as you're recommending, having them just

12

do the final -- the final part of it.
You know, so that's my comment.

13

It's -- it's

14

open-ended.

15

this particular place what -- what usefulness with

16

respect to the -- the -- the suggestion and

17

consideration what usefulness we would have with

18

incorporating the -- the Department of -- or -- or

19

the Water Board's role in this, in this particular

20

case.

21

You know, I don't know, again, what in

Because it is an acceptance of property,

22

obviously that's where we come in.

And by us

23

delegating it away, again, I'll just reiterate, my

24

-- my interest is making sure that

25

a mechanism for it to come through us if in the

that there is
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event the -- the Mayor doesn't decide so, and that's

2

where I'm at.

3

simple as possible, which I can see you're -- you're

4

just trying to keep it as simple as possible in the

5

language that we're

6

consider.

7

I'm -- I'm trying to keep it as

you're recommending for us to

I'd like to hear more from Member Hokama.

I

8

-- I know he pointed out some of these options, but

9

I don't know if he's able to take it a step further

10

in suggesting how, you know, is it not looking at

11

this or is it trying to incorporate existing

12

mechanisms into what we're trying to achieve here

13

enlightening what seems to be close to a ministerial

14

action as far as the easements.

15

And I think that the component that's in

16

front of us is because it's an acceptance of

17

property, you know, actual inventory of property,

18

that really is why the thrust of this is coming back

19

to the Council for its final approval.

of

20

Anyway, I would hope, Mr. Chair, that you

21

allow us maybe just another round and -- and get

22

people more comfortable in what we're trying to

23

provide guidance to you and your staff as well as

24

Corp Counsel in assisting us in refining this bill

25

making it more comfortable for Members to proceed
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2

forward.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

And maybe if the Chair

3

could ask Mr. Hokama to expound on your

4

recommendations.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, my -- my comments was to

6

also provide you and -- and the Members of the

7

Committee another option, another take to this

8

request you've put forth to us.

9

try and see if we can flush out Ms. -- Ms. Tavares'

I think we should

10

consideration.

11

additional responsibilities to the Board of Water

12

Supply, but of course an ordinance would need to be

13

passed specifically detailing what we would expect

14

the board in -- in -- in their role regarding this

15

subject matter.

16

The charter allows us to prescribe

I would think another way would be before the

17

Director of Water -- if we give the Director of

18

Water Supply authority to approve, and -- and before

19

I -- I move on, it's interesting that all of these

20

things is being brought forth by requirements, but

21

for whatever reason the key word is the County via

22

the Council, whoever, it's still discretionary that

23

they still may accept or reject.

24

should just change it and say the County shall

25

accept upon hundred percent compliance of all of the

And maybe we
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1

conditions set forth in a waterline easement

2

application.

3

might be another option, Chairman.

I -- I'm not too sure.

I mean, that

But if it's going to be still a -- a review

4
5

and approval, then I would say another option is

6

prior to the Director of water supply giving final

7

approval, that I -- I would like to consider that

8

the Directors of Public Works review and sign off

9

prior to Water Department, the Director of Finance

10

sign off.

11

Because what we have learned, Chairman, is a

12

lot of time our departments do not communicate with

13

one another.

14

who's responsible to inventory all real property

15

owned by the County to do his job unless he knows

16

there's things happening, that he's going to need to

17

update his listing of.

18

such as this, real Property Division can do their

19

job a lot better, particularly with mapping.

So how is the Director of Finance

Like by reviewing documents

If Department of Public Works Director is

20

21

responsible for subdivision, building, zoning, then

22

possibly he should be -- also review the application

23

prior to final approval by the Director of Water

24

Supply.

25

sets off requirements of compliance to conditions of

And I'm -- I'm more concerned about if this
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1

approval.

I'm tired of hearing, we didn't know, it

2

must have fall through the cracks.
The code is clear, Chairman.

3

Our last

4

Council sets a specific time limit on compliance of

5

conditions of approval.

6

there's a maximum of five years that people need to

7

comply with all conditions, and we haven't moved

8

forward and checked for enforcement.

9

we're in certain situations today regarding other

10

I think the code is clear

And that's why

major issues.
But I would think that is a way to do the

11

12

to do the processing.

13

then go to the Board of Variance and Appeals.

14

can handle subdivision appeals, which I would think

15

this would be one, which is the -- the waterline

16

easements of a subdivision.

17

already, Chairman.

18

people?

19

So

And if there's an appeal,
They

So they're all in place

Why wouldn't we utilize those

so -- so that's my -- my

one way I

20

think we can accomplish what you want to do but

21

still provide enough safeguards and

22

proof mechanisms that the County is still doing

23

their responsibility, due diligence in -- in seeing

24

that their request is in conformance with everything

25

that is required of that subdivision area.

--

and check
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2
3

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

additional discussion?
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Members, any

Ms. Tavares?

Yeah, I thank Mr. Hokama for offering

4

his perspective on this.

And

and I think, you

5

know, my concern was that the decision was going to

6

rest with one person and that bothered me.

7

think we're all in agreement -- all.

8

I'm not going to think for everybody, but I -- I

9

sense that I have a problem with the Mayor being the

And I

No, I don't.

10

final authority on this.

11

department heads like Mr. Hokama was saying,

12

department head or heads be the authority and then

13

that the process for a person to appeal is

14

there already existing as he pointed out.

15

I would rather see

is

So you can forget about the Board of Water

16

Supply part of it because I was just interested in

17

having more review, more adequate review, I guess,

18

of a situation so that we could avoid the appeals.

19

So if issues would come out earlier on, then that

20

would be better.

21

something set up so that it's the Director of Water

22

Supply and the Director of Public Works as the

23

ultimate person in charge of subdivisions, maybe

24

with those two -- two authorities, then that would

25

be sufficient in my mind.

But I think between if we had
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, any additional

comments?

3

Members, I guess in --

you know, I'm really

4

excited that we've -- we've had this opportunity to

5

discuss, you know, this possible consideration.

6

think the time has come for change, and I think this

7

is change in the right direction.

8

for all of the recommendations and comments the

9

Members had provided.

10

I

I'm appreciative

At this point, I would like to be sure that

11

we're able to incorporate the concerns that we have

12

heard this morning.

13

recommend that we defer this item allowing staff and

14

Corp Counsel and myself to be able to put all of

15

these items together so we can bring it back to the

16

Committee in -- in another form, okay?

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

18

MS. KAWASAKI:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

MS. KAWASAKI:

The Chair at this point will

No objections.

Mr. Chair.
Staff?
Before deferring the item, just for

21

clarification, my understanding now at this point is

22

to revise the bill to remove approval -- final

23

approval by the Mayor, and I think from what I've

24

just heard that would be the only change to the bill

25

because we're saying that everything would go to the
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BVA rather than through an automatic review by the

2

Council?

3
4

CHAIR MATEO:

MS. KAWASAKI:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

MS. KAWASAKI:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

10
11

Staff, the -- we still would leave in

the automatic review process.

5

9

No.

Okay.
Not leave in, we would add.
Add it.
Add.

And then some of the recommendations

that Member Hokama has made would be items that we
should also be looking at as additions as well.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Chair, can we -- if we -- if it

12

helps to give Staff better direction, maybe we can

13

hear from other Members about maybe the approval

14

where it says the -- the Director of Water supply,

15

maybe it should be and or the Director of Public

16

Works and Waste Management.

17

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.

18

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

I don't know if Members feel that

19

that is something we want to include in at this

20

point or not.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

MS. KAWASAKI:

Staff?
Mr. Chair, as clarification, the concern

23

that is popping into my head at this point about the

24

-- the Director of Public Works and Waste

25

Management, that would be applicable and appropriate
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1

in situations where it's a subdivision.

However,

2

the Department of Water Supply does accept many

3

easements for various projects that don't involve

4

the -- the Department of Public Works and Waste --

5

and Environmental Management.
One situation that comes to mind is if an

6

7

individual person is doing improvements to a

8

waterline and, say, for example, installing a fire

9

hydrant and that's just for one individual lot, that

10

doesn't have anything to do with the subdivision

11

requirement or, you know, the Department of Public

12

Works and Environmental Management.

13

situation, I don't know how appropriate it would be

14

for that department to be a co-approving entity in

15

terms of the waterline.

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

So in that

Yeah, that's -- that's a very

17

good point.

Thank you for pointing that out.

18

you know, actually, yeah, I -- I'm comfortable with

19

having the Department of Water

20

there is that approval process or not appeal

21

process, formal appeal process, but a way to

22

review it otherwise.

23

part, I -- I think I'm okay with that.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Hokama?

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So,

the Director if

to

So if Staff would work on that

Thank you, Member Tavares.

I would prefer that the -- the

60

1

Directors of Public Works.

I would think Finance

2

sign off the request prior to the Director of Water

3

Supply giving final approval, and that way the

4

Director will be held accountable by Council.
And also I would ask that we consider a

5

6

quarterly report from the Director to the Council

7

informing us of all approvals.

8

what we -- we require Director Agaran of Public

9

Works regarding utility poles.

Something similar to

We grant him certain

10

authority, but he must still report back of what he

11

has approved during the previous quarter.

12

would say 30 days after the end of the quarter, a

13

report shall be forthcoming to Council as a

14

communication of -- of information.

15
16

CHAIR MATEO:

Uh-huh.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

additional questions?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I

Staff, any

No?

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
So just for final clarity on -- on

20

the direction that you're giving Staff, we're

21

removing with the approval of the Mayor, but we're

22

still keeping it with the Director of Water supply,

23

and I guess there's a concurrence from other

24

directors, and with that concurrence the final

25

action can occur, is that what we're talking about?
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's our proposal.
okay.

And so with incorporating that

4

language, then we can look forward to seeing this

5

very soon coming back, Mr. Chair, that's your

6

intention?

7

CHAIR MATEO:

My intent is to bring it up at the next

8

meeting.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

Oh, okay, okay, and then we can

further the discussion.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And in the meantime, I don't know

13

because I know Corp Counsel mentioned that he hasn't

14

thought of certain things, I don't know if

15

the discussions that we can do a little bit of more

16

of an analysis of what we're doing before we

17

actually take an official action but --

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

MS. KAWASAKI:

with

Yes.
Mr. Chair, sorry to beat a dead horse, but

20

just for clarification, are we including the -- the

21

automatic review by the Council on a denial or not?

22

CHAIR MATEO:

We are.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.
Chairman, again, I would ask the

24

Members to think about -- the Board of Variance and

25

Appeals can be the forum to make the final
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1

determination on -- on an appeal, which what

2

what they're based for, to review any -- any code

3

regarding the zoning, the subdivision, the strict

4

application of the code that which is what we were

5

discussing regarding the area of water easements.

6

Unless the Members feel Council needs to --

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9
10
11
12
13

is

Yeah.
-- take a part, I -- I would hope

that they would at least consider allowing the board
to be the final appeal decision-maker.
CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Mr. Kane, would -- would that satisfy

the -- the need for a review?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Well, I have a -- and I'm not going

14

to take a position, but my concern is as follows.

15

We -- in my mind we must stay focused on the fact

16

that this is an issue dealing with the acceptance

17

and the disposal of real property.

18

itself, I think, constitutes a legislative act or a

19

final act.

And that in

20

And if this body is willing to delegate that

21

authority away from our responsibility of accepting

22

and disposing of real property through legislation,

23

then if what we're doing is a complete delegation,

24

in other words, accepting that now we're going to

25

say, you know what, we're going to make it an
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1

administrative process, and if there's going to be

2

some appeal process based on a no, then it's going

3

to go through BVA, I don't know if I'm willing to do

4

that because then it's just basically giving up what

5

I understand to be separation of powers and -- and

6

legislative responsibility that's been mandated to

7

us of dealing with acceptance and disposal of real

8

property.

9

So I think we need to look at that closer.

I

10

mean, I'm not saying that to -- to stop any type of

11

process or progress in this bill.

12

that I agree, Member Hokama, but we need to think

13

about both options and understanding what our

14

responsibilities are.

15

as, this is a legislative process for a reason

16

because we're dealing with accepting and disposal of

17

real property.

18

I'm just saying

And in my mind, I -- I see it

And I don't know if I'm willing to say, you

19

know what, let's change that, it's no longer a

20

legislative process anymore, it's -- we'll just give

21

it to the administration.

22

there's a no in there, that I think the ultimate

23

decision should be made on disposal and acceptance

24

should be a legislative act in its finality.

25

what I'm saying.

I'm just saying if

That's
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1
2

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Members, any additional comments?

Staff, clear as mud?

3

Okay.

Again, Members, we're going to defer

4

this item and we're going to try to work with

5

recommendations and suggestions that this body has

6

provided with us.

7

Counsel, and again my intent to is to bring this

8

back by the next meeting so we're able to provide a

9

bill that we can once again initiate a discussion on

10

We will be sitting with Corp

and hopefully move forward from there.

Okay.

So

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (Excused: JJ, WKN).

15
16

Thank you very much.

No objections?

No objections.

ACTION:
CHAIR MATEO:

No objections.

DEFER pending further discussion.
Thank you very much.

And now that we've had

17

a real long discussion, the Chair is going to take a

18

five-minute recess.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

RECESS:

About ten minutes, please.

Ten minutes.
Thank you.

Okay.

Recess.

10:34 p.m.

Thank you.
(Gavel.)
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1

RECONVENE:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

ITEM NO.7:

4
5

10:46 a.m.
(Gavel.)

We will reconvene.

DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
MALUHIA AT WAILEA CONDOMINIUM PROJECT
(C.C. No. 03-137)

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, we're going to continue on item --

6

on the agenda, Item WR-7, Dedication of Waterline

7

Easements for the Maluhia at Wailea Condominium

8

Project.

9
10

MR. TENGAN:

Department?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
As I stated, the -- these easements deal with

11

the Maluhia at Wailea Condominium, TMK 2-1-008,

12

Parcel 62.

13

some material on these easements.

14

little write-up on the easements and map of the

15

easements.

16

horizontal condo -- condominium project.

17

Grantor is M-35 LLC.

18

Prior to the meeting, we distributed
They contain a

The Maluhia at wailea is a 14 unit
The

This concerns three easements.

The project consist of an internal roadway

19

with a waterline to provide water service and fire

20

protection to the individual units within this

21

development.

22

roadway is going -- is going to remain private.

23

easement, Number 503, is also being provided for a

24

waterline which will be interconnected to another

25

point in the water system in the future.

The easements are required because the
An
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If we refer to the map, the easements are so

1

2

noted.

Easement 501, which is the roadway easement,

3

502, that looks like the easement that's going to be

4

needed to do some interconnection in the future, and

5

Easement 503.
The Department of water Supply has reviewed

6
7

the documents and found them to be satisfactory and

8

acceptable.

9

and approved by Corporation Counsels Office, and

10
11
12
13

The documents have also been reviewed

it's being submitted to the Council for approval.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Director.

questions for the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Members, any

Mr. Kane?

Mr. Tengan, talk to me about Easement

14

503 again, and -- and this is for something about

15

future development.

16

being adjacent to the Wailea Ikahi property, No.2?

17

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

And I'm looking at this one as

In order to prevent stagnant lines, we

18

often go through the project to -- to do an

19

interconnection with another part of the water

20

system so that the water can circulate within the

21

subdivision or within the project.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

This -- this is the -- the Maluhia at

23

Wailea, this is going to be adjacent to Keawakapu

24

Beach, that area?

25

MR. TENGAN:

As to the specific location, I would have to
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ask.

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. TENGAN:

4

?

5

MR. TENGAN:

6

..

Yeah, if we look at the second map --

Mokapu.
-- that's colored in yellow, that would be

the project area.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

Mokapu.

Okay.

So it would be next to Wailea Beach Hotel.

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.
Members, any additional

11

questions for the Department?

12

hearing none, Members, the Chair would entertain a

13

motion to recommend adoption of the proposed

14

resolution as amended to correct a typographical

15

error to the -- to the company name from M35 to

16

M-35.

17

have also been submitted to Corp Counsel correcting

18

references to the transfer certificate of title

19

numbers.

20
21

And please note that the revised easements

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Move -- move to dedicate with the

filing of the communication, Mr. Chair.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

Seeing -- seeing

Thank you.
Second.

Moved by Mr. Kane.

Any discussion?

Second by Mr. Molina.

Hearing none.

Members, all those
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1

in favor say "aye."

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

VOTE:

Opposed?

AYES:

5
6

7

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

8

MOTION CARRIED.

9

ACTION:

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Kane,
Molina, pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Johnson and Nishiki.
None.
None.

ADOPTION of revised proposed resolution
and FILING of communication.

10

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

MR. KUSHI:

Thank you.
Mr. Chair, for the record, before this goes

13

to the full Council, we would like to submit a

14

revised resolution correct -- correcting that typo

15

and -- and attach to it the revised easement

16

agreements.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.

18

MR. KUSHI:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20
21

ITEM NO. 11: DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
NAKAMURA-NAGO SUBDIVISION, PULEHUIKI, KULA
(C.C. No. 04-53)

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Thank you very much.

Members, the next item is WR-L1, Dedication

23

of Waterline Easements for the Nakamura-Nago

24

Subdivision.

25

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Director.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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This subdivision is located on Holopuni Road

1

2

in Kula.

3

map prior to the meeting to show the location of the

4

project.

5

they're represented here by Mr. stacy otomo this

6

morning.

7

We have attached a map or I circulated a

The owners, Yoshiharu and Emiko Nakamura,

He is present in the audience.

The project is a four lot subdivision on

8

agriculturally zoned land in Pulehu -- in the Pulehu

9

area of Kula.

Waterline improvements for the

10

subdivision located under -- are located under

11

private roadways.

12

the -- on private property.

13

the County are required to allow access for

14

operation and maintenance by the Department

15

Department's personnel.

Two fire hydrants are located on
Easements in favor of

We have reviewed the documents and found them

16
17

to be satisfactory and acceptable.

18

have also been reviewed by corporation Counsel's

19

Office, and we're submitting the easements for

20

acceptance by the Council.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Director.

22

questions for the Department?

23

you.

24

25

The documents

Members, any

Hearing none, thank

Members, the Chair would entertain a motion
to recommend adoption of the proposed resolution as
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1

amended to correct a clerical error in the title.

2

The reference should be to waterline easements,

3

plural.

4

and the body shows multiple easements, as well as

5

attach multiple easements also as attachments to the

6

reso.

It is currently showing a single easement,

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you very much.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16
17
18

So moved.

Second.

Moved by Member Kane.
Second.

Second by Member Molina.
Mr. Chair.

Go ahead, Mr. Kane.
Incorporating the filing of County

Communication 04-53.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane, correct.

favor signify by saying "aye."

19

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21
22
23
24

25

Any discussion?

Opposed?

All those in
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1

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Kane,
Molina, pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Johnson and Nishiki.
None.
None.

2
3

4

NOES:
EXC.:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

ADOPTION of revised proposed resolution
and FILING of communication.

7

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

ITEM NO. 28:

Thank you very much.
DEDICATION OF WATERLINE EASEMENTS FOR THE
WAILUKU PROJECT DISTRICT C2 SUBDIVISION,
WAILUKU (C.C. No. 04-19)

10
11

CHAIR MATEO:

Moving on to WR-28.

Members, the Chair is

12

in receipt of a memo from Member Carroll notifying

13

the Committee that he intends to make a motion for

14

reconsideration on the Committee's fail vote taken

15

on February 4th.

16

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll.
Thank you, Chair.

I move to

17

reconsider the vote taken on Item 28 at the last

18

meeting.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

Second.

Been moved and second by Mr. Carroll and

Mr. Kane.

Members, any discussion?

22

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

25

Yes, Chair.

Vote -- voting on -I feel that this needs to be

reconsidered, and I would hope the Members would
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1

support the vote.
Thank you, Mr. Carroll.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Was there a -- and -- and I was not

4

here for that meeting, and thank you for providing

5

me with an excused absence.

6

vote that was taken on that day and

7

no clear majority, is that what was the situation,

8

Mr. Chair?

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

voted.

11

against.

and there was

Mr. Kane, the -- there was five members who
The ayes were four and there was one

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

There was an actual

I'm sorry.

There were four absent.

Four members who

were excused that day as well.

15

MS. KAWASAKI:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.
So the motion failed.
Just to clarify.

Yeah.

Councilmember Carroll had

18

stepped out for a moment when the vote was being

19

taken, and my understanding was that he wanted to

20

participate in the vote, however, was temporarily

21

absent.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So during that meeting there were a

23

total of six members attending the meeting, and then

24

Mr. Carroll stepped out and a vote was taken when

25

only five of the six were there and the vote was
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1

four-one.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4
5

Correct.
Okay.

Thank you.

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Members, we have a motion on the

floor for reconsideration.

7

signify by saying "aye."

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

All those in favor

Mr. Chair, before we -- can -- can I

call a short recess

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

RECESS:

15

RECONVENE:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

Sure.
-- please?

Thank you.

Recess.

(Gavel.)

10:56 a.m.
10:57 a.m.

(Gavel.)

Meeting reconvened.

Thank you

17

very -- thank you very much.

18

motion on the floor for reconsideration.

19

in favor signify by saying "aye."

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22
23

24

25

I'll

support the reconsideration, Mr. Chair.

6

10

Thank you.

Opposed.

Members, we have a
All those
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1

VOTE:

AYES:

2

3
4

NOES:
EXC.:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

5

MOTION CARRIED.

6

ACTION:

councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Kane,
Molina, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Johnson and Nishiki.
None.
None.

APPROVE reconsideration of Item No. 28.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

8

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Mr. Carroll.

Thank you, Chair.

I move that the

9

Committee recommend the proposed resolution for this

10

item be adopted and that the communication be filed.

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Second.

Been moved and -- moved by Member Carroll,

13

seconded by Member Tavares.

14

discussion?

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

23
24

25

Members, any

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
If we can get --

The Department?
The Department's comments, please.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Director?

Did Member Kane wanted -- want a description

of the easements?
CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead -- Mr. Kane, is that -- is that

your request, you'd like general information?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Consistent with all the other
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1

easements.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.
Okay.

The project is called Wailuku Project

4

District C2 Subdivision.

5

3-5-001, Parcel 61.

6

Wailuku Project District C2 Subdivision is a 32 lot

7

single family residential subdivision.

8

is Hawaii Land and Farming Company.

9

easements involved.

10
11

It's situated within TMK

The sub -- subdivision -- the

The grantor

There are five

The subdivision consists of roadways within
with waterlines to provide water service and fire

12

protection to the lots within the subdivision.

13

There are a number of cul-de-sacs within the

14

subdivision which would result in dead ends in the

15

waterlines.

16

be eliminated to allow circulation of water to

17

maintain water -- water quality.

18

therefore, are required to allow the waterlines to

19

run from the ends of the cul-de-sacs through the

20

subdivision lots to other points in the water system

21

creating a path for water to circulate throughout

22

the system within the subdivision.

23

The dead ends in the waterlines need to

The easements,

We have provided maps showing the project

24

site and the subdivision itself, and the easements

25

are so denoted on the -- on the subdivision map.
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1
2
3
4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

questions?

Any additional

Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, thank you.

I believe I asked the Director this question

5

at the last meeting, but since Mr. Kane and I

6

believe Ms. Tavares were excused and unable to be at

7

that meeting, I did want them to know that I did ask

8

the -- the Department if, since this is part of

9

project District 2 that's on the code, if this

10

approval triggered any other conditions that the

11

applicant needed to perform as part of the approval

12

-- approval process that it went

13

request went through originally.

14

that this

And I believe, and Mr. Tengan can correct me,

15

but I believe the Department's answer was they were

16

not sure whether or not it triggered any other

17

conditions of approval they needed for -- to be

18

considered as part of the compliance requirements.

19

And Members, that is why part of the earlier

20

discussion I would ask if other directors would --

21

could be part of the review regarding the easements

22

because I am tired of hearing why we don't follow

23

through on the County side requirements of

24

developments.

25

And I just thank you for letting me bring up
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1

the points that were brought up in the last meeting,

2

Chairman.

3
4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Sorry, Mr. Hokama.

Mr. -- are you done, Mr. Hokama?

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

I'm sorry, Mr. Kane --

No, no.

-- I kind of cut you off --

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

No, no.

-- in the middle of your question so -My question was just if there's a

12

particular reason why one of the five easements is

13

being highlighted or two of the five.

14

Easement W-3 and I think on the other map that we

15

have Easement W-4 were being highlighted, and then

16

the other ones were just being notated.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

MR. TENGAN:

I know

Mr. Director?
Yes.

The only is because we took the map

19

from W-1 to show all the other easements going

20

through the cul-de-sacs.

21

had to present you with five different maps showing

22

individual easements.

23

of the cul-de-sacs.

24

the road right-of-way, and so -- and that's the

25

reason why we presented --

Otherwise, we would have

And W-4 is something outside
It looks like it's in the -- in
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

MR. TENGAN:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

-- a different map.
And on behalf of the trees of the

4

planet, we thank you for that consideration.

5

you.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

7

questions?

8

favor say "aye."

9

Thank

Members, any additional

Hearing none, Members, all those in

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

VOTE:

Opposed.

AYES:

12

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

13
14

15

MOTION CARRIED.

16

ACTION:

councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Kane,
Molina, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Tavares,
and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmembers Johnson and Nishiki.
None.
None.

ADOPTION of proposed resolution and
FILING of communication.

17

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

Members, again, I -- I

19

thank you for your active participation this

20

morning.

21

no announcements, this meeting is adjourned.

22

(Gavel.)

23
24
25

ADJOURN:

And at this particular point, if there's

11:03 a.m.
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